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¥r, Morris Antweil
P.Ce Box 1058
robde, New Maxico

Attention: Ken Jennings
Dear S8ir:

Reference is made to our teleplons conversation of today
pertaining to your preposed State O No. 1 wWell to be located 660
feet from the South line and 1980 fest from the West line of Section
31, Township 18 South, Range 37 East, Zumont Gas Poel, Lea Ceunty,
New Mexico. It is my understanding that ;ou intend to dedicate the
E/2 Si/i and the wW/2 SE/l of Section 31 to the proposed well. Since
this 160 acres is a non-standard proration unit, it will be necessary
for you to file the proper papers to have this unit approved.

This is to advise that this Commission has no objection to your
proposed unit. Please vear in mind that the other operators within
the section have the right to protest the formation of this unit in
accordance with the pool rules.

We are enclosing extre copies of this letter for your use.

Very truly yours,

de Be Macey
Secretary = Director
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’ CC-A. L. Porter

011 Conservation Conmission
Hobbs, New Mexice



